












From: Alexander, Elizabeth
To: MetroCouncilClerk
Cc: Bell, LaTonya J.; Stenberg, Beth; Welch, Vicki A; Nichols, Barbara J
Subject: FW: CIF revisions
Date: Monday, August 27, 2018 1:21:59 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Revised Paving CIF 82718.pdf

Please see the attached revision for the MAP request originally submitted.  Below is CW Welch’s
email allowing me to sign on her behalf.  Please let me know if you have any other questions or
concerns.  THANKS
 

From: Welch, Vicki A 
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 12:25 PM
To: Alexander, Elizabeth
Cc: MetroCouncilClerk; Bell, LaTonya J.; Stenberg, Beth; Nichols, Barbara J
Subject: Re: CIF revisions
 
Yes you have my permission to sign.

Vicki Aubrey Welch
Councilwoman District 13
502-574-1113

Sent from my iPhone
Please disregard mistakes due to using iPhone. This account is confidential. If this email
is sent to the wrong entity by mistake, please notify sender & delete. Thank you!

On Aug 27, 2018, at 11:20 AM, Alexander, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Alexander@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Vicki, will you please give me permission to sign the revised CIF for $134, 000 per
LaTonya’s email?  Thanks
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